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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B551 
 

Situated between Pioneer Hall to the east and Melrose Hall to the west on Campus Drive, 

Riley Hall, named for President Leonard W. Riley (1906-1931) is a rectangular three-

story mass with rear wings form a U-shaped mass.  The hipped roof is low, giving the 

façade an essentially rectangular appearance.  The Linfield columned portico motif is 

modernized in the 1956 building: two-story paired square columns with recessed panels 

support a frieze-as-porch surmounted by balustrade.  Four doors with 8 lights each and a 

12-light transom for the entry below. 

 

Four bays flank the entry on either side.  The corners have brick relief quoins.  An end-

brick belt course over the top row of windows defines a pseudo cornice.  The gymnasium 

which forms the central wing of this U-shaped existed previously and was enframed in 

the new structure.  This gym has a wide bowed gambrel roof on open cross-braced 

trusses, and was built in 1921.  It seats 1700 spectators. 

 

Along the west wall of the gym is the one-story student center and terraces.  This façade 

is symmetrically, framed by recessed doors at either end, a central window flanked on 

either side by paired entry doors and two pairs of paired windows.  The terrace is brick 

with a brick wall surround. 

 

The rear wing, which houses men’s and women’s locker rooms, is a rectangular mass of 

the same dimensions as the frontal wing. 
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